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DATE: December 13,1999 
TO: 
FROM: Kay E. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of Records & Reporting I 
RE: 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of Records & Reporting 

Docket No. 991855-E1 - Request by Florida Power & Light Company for extension of 
confidential classification granted in Order No. PSC-98-093 1 -CFO-E1 

% 

Docket No. 991 855-E1 was opened by Records and Reporting on December 7 to address 
Florida Power & Light Company’s “First Request for Extension of Confidential Classification of 
Materials Provided in the Cost Allocation between FPL and FPL Services Audit, Audit Control 
No. 97-223-4- 1 .” However, because this filing seeks extension of confidentiality granted by 
Order No. PSC-98-093 1-CFO-E1 in Docket No. 980190-EI, Docket No. 980190-E1 should have 
been reopened to address the request for extension. Please close Docket 99 1855-E1 and reopen 
9801 90-EI. 

Document No. 14950-99 (the request) will be moved to Docket 980190-E1, and the 
docket number on Confidential Document No. 14951-99 will be changed to 980190-EI. 

cc : Denise Vandiver 
Bob Freeman 

Division of Electric and Gas 
Mary Diskerud (for blue folder) 

Division of Legal Services &d -L 



. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Denise, I believe Linda talked with you 
last week about a filing from FPL that 
requested extension of confidential 
classification of documents concerned 
with Audit Control No. 97-223-4-1. 
While we did open a new docket to 
address the request, this actually 
needs to be filed in the original 
docket that granted the request 
(980190). Since RAF? opened the new 
docket, I will ask that it be closed 
and 980190 be reopened. Please let me 
know if questions. Kay 

Fwd=by:=Denise=Vandiv=12/13/99=10:43am= 
Fwd to: Bob Freeman, Kay Flynn 

OK with me 

Fwd to: Denise Vandiver 
CC: Linda Williams 

Thanks. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Fwd=by:=Kay=Flynn====================== 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  



('oinmissioners: 
JOI: GARCIA, CHAIRMAN 
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SUSAN F. CLARK 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 

0 ' STATE OF FLORIDA 

DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 

R. Wade Litchfield, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

December 9, 1999 

Re: Docket No. 991855-El 

Dear Mr. Litchfield: 

quest for extension of confidential 
tion between Florida Power & Light 
. 97-223-4-1 I which was filed in this 
a bove-referenced docket number. 

pute in this docket. If mediation is 
person's right to an administrative 
eneral Counsel at (850) 41 3-6078 

Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHLl'MARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
A n  Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 
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